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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 9:19 AM 
To: 'Charlie Almestad' 
Subject: RE: 700 Independent Road Pilot Test Work Plan 

Charlie,

Thank you for the notification.  Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a pilot 
test work plan for case RO2900 is extended to August 8, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Charlie Almestad [mailto:CAlmestad@kleinfelder.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 10:33 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: James_Soutter@equityoffice.com; markfurse@furselaw.com 
Subject: 700 Independent Road Pilot Test Work Plan

 

Hi Jerry,
 
As I indicated in a telephone message last week we would like to request an additional 2 weeks to submit 
the requested pilot test work plan for the 700 Independent Road site (your case number RO0002900).  
Accordingly, we will upload the work plan to your ftp site by August 8, 2008.
 
Please be advised that the ownership of the property has recently changed.  The new owner is:
 
700 Independent Road, LP
c/o 700 Independent Road LLC
Attn: Francis J. Meynard, Manager
104 Caledonia Street, Ste. C
Sausalito, California 94965
(415) 331-3838
 
However, Equity Office Properties will continue to follow thorough with remediation matters 
related to the former underground storage tank at the site.  Please continue to send all 
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correspondence concerning the site to the same parties as before.
 
 
Thank you
 
Charlie Almestad
 
 
Charlie Almestad 
Principal Professional 
1970 Broadway, Suite 710 
Oakland, CA 94612 
o| 510.628.9000 x219 
f| 510.628.9009
 

 
 
Warning: Information provided via electronic media is not
guaranteed against defects including translation and 
transmission errors.
 
If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
information in error, please notify the sender immediately.
 
 
 

file:///N|/AAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS...ependent%20Road%20Pilot%20Test%20Work%20Plan.htm (2 of 2)7/23/2008 10:50:02 AM

http://www.kleinfelder.com/

	Local Disk
	file:///N|/AAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS/LOP/Caseworker%20Electronic%20Files/RE%20700%20Independent%20Road%20Pilot%20Test%20Work%20Plan.htm


